
         
 
 
Date: 08.12.2014 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for KR5 82035100 
 (Original Grant date:02/06/2014 ) 
 Applicant: Continental Automotive GmbH 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: KR5 82035100, of the Vehicle Device Model: 
A2C82035100 originally granted on  02/06/2014. 
 
The major change filed under this application is: 
  

 A additional Antenna for TRX Medium. (additional Type: Long Rang Antenna) 
 Please see for Detailed informations from this Antenna (Type: Bracket type 1: 
 A2C93257900, Bracket type 2: A2C93258000) in Functional Description on page 5. 

 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Mr. Thomas Ring  
Manager Certification  

 
 


